VLBA CC Memo No. 25

NATIONAL RADIO ASTRONOMY OBSERVATORY
Charlottesville, Virginia

24 Januvary 1984
TO: Coordination Committee
FROM: H. Hvatum
SUBJECT: Review meeting

Here is a list of things that I think will be going on next
week:

-The Haystack people will arrive Sunday night and we plan to
have a meeting Monday morning 0930 EST to discuss their proposal
for the data acgquisition system.

Mike Balister, Larry D'Addario, Ray Escoffier, Bill Porter,

Ken Kellermann, Rich Lacasse, Alan Rogers, Roger Cappallo, Sandy
Weinreb, Hein Hvatum plan to attend. We will have this meeting
in Cathy's conference room.

—~People from the western regions of NRAO's empire will probably
arrive Monday night.

—-The BIG meeting will take place in the NRAO Auditorium, Edgemont
road on Tuesday, 31 January, 0900 EST and continue on Wednesday,
1l February, 0900 EST.

Everybody will attend.

-Thursday morning, 0930 EST, there will be a meeting (probably
in Cathy's conference room) to discuss the Caltech proposal
for the VLBA Correlator.

Mike Balister, Larry D'Addario, Ray Escoffier, Bill Porter,
Ken Kellermann, Marty Ewing, Tony Readhead, Barry Clark, Peter
Napier, Sandy Weinreb, Hein Hvatum will attend.

-Thursday afternoon, 1330 EST, there will be a meeting (probably
in Cathy's conference room) to discuss the RFP for the VLBA

antennas.
Bill Horne, John Findlay, Ted Riffe, Bill Porter, Jay Marymor,
Peter Napier, Hein Hvatum should attend.




